IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

January 19th, 2023

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, Trustees Hardies, and Parker were also present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Residents Jason Atkinson, Leah Higgins, Erin & Dan Harman, Craig Ferris, David Smith, Dave Lockwood, Tammy Higgins, Anne Gebauer, Dan Delmerico as well as guests Les Andersen, Kelly Ralko, County Commissioner Frank Sample, Duane Pinckney, Rob & Sarah Porter, and Steve & Cathy Geanides

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to approve the agenda, Bonnville seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 12-15-2022. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey updated the Board on Livingston County Sheriff's Department coverage. Dailey also advised the Board that Iosco Township will be hosting the Livingston County Municipals Clerk's Association meeting on 1/26/2023 and that Iosco Township Precinct 2 was selected for a post-general election audit that will take place on 1/25/2023.

Treasurer Bonnville submitted the Township's financial statement and reported that 1269 carts were being serviced by Granger here in losco and that winter tax collection was going smoothly.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Parker to pay \$36,673.58 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Recreation representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the ongoing recreation programs, as well as an update on the 2023/2024 budget and proposed fee schedule.

Treasurer Bonnville updated the Board on the continued construction of the new main Fowlerville Area Fire station. Bonnville also reported that the Fowlerville Area Fire Department made 18 responses into losco Township between 12/15/2022 – 1/18/23. 2 building fires, 7 responses were medical calls, 1 carbon monoxide incident, 1 motor vehicle accident with no injuries, 1 service call, 3 assist police agency, 1 no incident found on arrival, and 2 calls that were cancelled while enroute.

Trustee Parker advised the Board that the Planning Commission adopted their draft bylaws and that they were waiting for clarification from Planner Mark Eidelson on the wind ordinance.

Assessor & Zoning Administrator Allen's monthly report was submitted; 50 permits, 15 new dwellings, and 14 waivers were issued in 2022. 2023 has had 2 permits, 1 new dwelling, 0 waivers issued.

Supervisor Miller will continue his efforts in obtaining bids for a standby generator for the Township Hall.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to spend no more than \$2000.00 on a new desktop computer for the Deputy Clerk that will support QuickBooks. Parker seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to approve Charter Communications cable television franchise renewal and authorized Trustee Parker & Clerk Dailey to sign the agreement. Hardies seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Trustee Parker advised the Board that he would be introducing an idea to the Planning Commission that would require all fiber optic cable in the Township be buried rather than put on poles.

Supervisor Miller noted that he had received some prices from the Road Commission on potential projects to be considered in 2023-2024 budget.

2nd Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adjourn at 8:55 p.m., seconded by Parker. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,
Julie Dailey
losco Township Clerk